



Pennsylvania
**Department of
Environmental Protection**

July 24, 2025

SENT VIA EMAIL ONLY: *pdownham@rouxinc.com*

Peter Downham
Roux Associates, Inc.
402 Heron Drive
Logan Township, NJ 08085

Re: Receipt of Notice of Intent to Remediate
Statewide Health Standard
Benner Township PFAS Investigation – State College Regional Airport
eFACTS PF# 851289
eFACTS Activity# 58702
2535 Fox Hill Rad, State College, PA 16803
Benner, Patton and College Townships, Centre County

Greetings,

This letter acknowledges receipt of your Notice of Intent to Remediate (NIR) on July 18, 2025, pertaining to the subject property and submitted in accordance with the Land Recycling and Environmental Remediation Standards Act (Act 2). The procedures set forth in Act 2 must be followed in order for this site to qualify for the liability protection provided by the Act. If in the future you choose to select either the site-specific standard or choose to use the special industrial area provisions in Subchapter E of the Chapter 250 regulations, you will need to resubmit the NIR and follow the requirements relating to public involvement plan coordination with the local municipality. Please contact this office if you need advice on these requirements.

A Final Report, accompanied by the required fee, should be submitted to the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) upon completion of remediation. Include documentation verifying compliance with the public notification requirements.

Additional technical and program information can be found at www.dep.pa.gov, under Businesses > Land > Land Recycling. Also, please refer to the Land Recycling Program checklists which are helpful in assuring reports are complete before submittal. The DEP uses the checklists to perform administrative and technical completeness reviews when plans and/or reports are submitted. It is strongly encouraged to include the appropriate completed checklist with your Final Report submission. Land Recycling checklists can be found at the website under 'Forms, Checklists & Notifications' link.

Please refer to the enclosed Standard Attachment for considerations of other programs which may be applicable to this property.

Andy Thornton is the project manager assigned to your project and will be working with you towards the remediation of this property. Frequent contact is encouraged between your representatives and our staff. If you have any questions or need further clarifications of our procedures, please call Andy at 570-327-3430.

Sincerely,

Lisa Hensel

Lisa Hensel
Clerical Assistant 2
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields Program

Enclosure: Standard Attachment

cc: T. Mark Miller, The Pennsylvania State University: tmm6591@psu.edu
Russell C. Rang, The Pennsylvania State University: Russell.rang@psu.edu
Benner Township: slrbtp@aol.com
Patton Township: lpegher@twp.patton.pa.us
College Township: abrumbaugh@collegetownship.org
Centre County Conservation District: RA-EPCenterCCD@pa.gov
Cheryl Sinclair: csinclair@pa.gov
Andy Thornton: lthornton@pa.gov